

JASON L. WARDRIP



OBJECTIVE:

I bring have a good prospective after serving as a union leader for over 16 years to the Prosperity Denver Fund having to support budgets, recruitment, management, and curriculum with apprenticeships.

I have served on a USDOL registered apprenticeship board for 10 of those years supporting new enrollment to the sheet metal construction trade. I also am a graduate of a 4 year apprenticeship in Sheet Metal. Since 2017 a large portion of my job is work force development in all of the union construction trades that include 21 USDOL registered apprenticeships and running a construction preapprenticeship from my current office at the Building Trades Council.

EXPERIENCE:

August 2017 to Current Business Manager/ Financial Secretary Treasurer, Colorado Building and Construction Trades Council · I work for 24 Colorado local unions in construction promoting Registered Apprenticeships, Procurement Policy, Negotiating Construction Agreements, supporting the unions in bringing in new members and contractors, introducing apprenticeship readiness programs

August 2007 to July 2017 Business Representative, Sheet Metal Workers' Local Union #9 · I represented the members in the Sheet Metal Workers Union, negotiating contracts, settling, and arguing grievances, supporting members in matters of safety and workers compensation, supplied information and contacts for retirement and health care. Held a seat on the Sheet Metal Workers Local #9 Apprenticeship Board and played a roll in continuing development of the apprenticeship.

February 2000 to August 2007 Sheet Metal Journeyman, Sheet Metal Worker Local #9 · I worked for various contractors as a journeyman, leadman, foreman across the state of Colorado and Arizona

February 1996 to February 2000 Sheet Metal Apprentice, Sheet Metal Workers Local #9 · I did my entire sheet metal apprenticeship at Air Systems

EDUCATION:

February 1996 to February 2000 Journeyman Sheet Metal Worker, SMART Local #9 JATC Denver Co.

LEADERSHIP:

I have been the President of both the Colorado AFL-CIO and SMART Local Union #9, I am currently on the board of the Denver Area Labor Federation, Colorado AFL-CIO, and Colorado Blue Green Alliance. I

have served terms on the State Apprenticeship Agency, State Workforce Investment Board, Colorado Uninsured Workers Board, Construction Industries Advisory Committee, and the AD Workforce Board.